Abiodun Emmanuel Seun

SOFTWARE ENGINEER (FRONTEND DEVELOPER)

<u>Abiodunemma0394@gmail.com</u> |+2348069763799

SUMMARY

A frontend developer, fanatic about writing clean, and accessible code with a very good experience in pair programming and remote work. I am Vast with different languages and frameworks.

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, Next Js, Node, HTML5, CSS3. **Tools & Methods**: Git, GitHub, Mobile/Responsive Development, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools. **Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring.

EXPERIENCE

September 2022- Present

IT HORIZON, LAGOS NIGERIA Software Engineer (Frontend Developer)

- Software Development and Project management
- Created pages for clients using React Js
- Used CSS/SCSS to style pages.
- Built responsive websites.
- Worked with Backend in consuming APIs.
- Worked as a project manager to overseer projects from planning stage to the maintenance stage.

KWARA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ILORIN NIGERIA

Assistant lecturer (Corps Member)

- Designed and delivered lectures on Introduction to Programming, Introduction to Computer, Computer Application
- Packages, Introduction to Internet Technologies
- Worked with the department practical team.
- Assisted the department Examination Officer
- Set up Hardware and Software laboratory for Accreditation.
- Prepared 10 final year students of the computer science for their seminar and project defense.
- Set up practical Hardware and Software class for the students.

TEMPO PAPER AND PULP PACKAGING LIMITED, SANGO OTTA NIGERIA

IT Support

- Worked with the IT team to monitor company's computer network.
- PC maintenance
- Installation of Software
- Test and evaluate new technology.
- Set up accounts and profiles for new staffs.
- Communicate with staffs, either face to face or on the telephone, to set up systems or to resolve issues.

FANCOM COMPUTER ACADEMY, ABEOKUTA NIGERIA	2011 - 2012
HOD Tutor	

- Organized the desktop publishing practical class for the students.
- Carried out assigned tasks by the Director.
- Organized the hardware practical class for the students.

EDUCATION

The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro Computer Science /HND Upper Credit

The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro Computer Science /ND

Upper Credit

2016

2020

November 2016 - October 2017

July 2021 - July 2022

250

SKILLS

CSS3